State Regulation of Public Utilities Review Committee

Sen. Thomas C. Alexander, Chairman

Rep. William E. Sandifer, 111, Vice Chairman
T. Graham Edwards

Sen. C. Bradley Hutto

Rep. Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.

Floyd Nicholson

Sen. Luke A. Rankin, Sr.

Rep. John Taliaferro “Jay” West, IV

Breeden John
Committee Counsel

Bryan Triplett
Committee Counsel

Post Office Box 142
Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 212-6216

TO: Review Committee Members

FROM: Senator Thomas C. Alexander, Chairman

DATE: October 17, 2023

RE: State Regulation of Public Utilities Review Committee Meeting

A meeting of the State Regulation of Public Utilities Review Committee has been scheduled for
Wednesday, November 1, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 105 of the Gressette Building. The purpose
of the meeting is for the Committee to conduct its annual evaluation of the Public Service
Commission.

Should you have any questions, please contact Review Committee staff.
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AGENDA

I. Call Meeting to Order

I1. Public Service Commission
a. Agency Annual Review
b. Commissioners’ Annual Reviews
c. Public Service Commission Budget

Breeden John
Committee Counsel

Bryan Triplett
Committee Counsel



